
prof.sse Scerbo e Bosisio 

 

 

 I verbi come:    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Sono di solito seguiti dalla forma in “-ING” di un altro verbo 

                                 OVVERO 

 Love – Like - Enjoy 

 Don’t mind – Hate - Prefer 

 

 

 

 

 

  ESEMPI 

 I LOVE GOING TO THE CINEMA. 

 SHE LOVES GOING TO THE CINEMA. 

 I DON’T MIND HALPING MY MUM. 

 SHE DOESN’T MIND HALPING MY MU 

I love eating ice cream.  

I like/enjoy listening to rap  

I don’t mind walking to 
school 

 

I don’t like doing exams.  

I hate going to the dentist  

VERBI SEGUITI DALLA FORMA IN -ING 

- LOVE (lov) 

- LIKE (laic) 

- ENJOY (engioi) 

- DON’T MIND (don’t maind) 

- HATE (eit) 

- PREFER (prefer) 

- ETC… 

= 

= 

= 

= 

= 

= 

 

Amare 

Piacere 

Piacere 

Non mi dispiace 

Odio 

Preferire 

+ VERBO IN -ING 

In italiano, invece, con questi verbi si 

usa sempre l’infinito 

3ªP.S. 

3ªP.S. 


